
 

                                                    
 

Notice of meeting of  
 

West & City Centre Area Planning Sub-Committee 
 
To: Councillors Watson (Chair), Gillies (Vice-Chair), Crisp, 

Galvin, Gunnell, Jeffries, Orrell, Reid and Semlyen 
 

Date: Thursday, 9 February 2012 
 

Time: 3.00 pm 
 

Venue: The Guildhall, York 
 

AGENDA 
 

Site visits for this meeting will commence at 11.00am on 
Wednesday 8 February 2012 at Memorial Gardens. 

 
 

1. Declarations of Interest   
 

At this point Members are asked to declare any personal or 
prejudicial interests they may have in the business on this agenda. 
 

2. Minutes  (Pages 5 - 22) 
 

To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting of the West & City 
Centre Area Planning Sub-Committee held on 12 January 2012. 
 

3. Public Participation   
 

It is at this point in the meeting that members of the public who 
have registered their wish to speak can do so. The deadline for 
registering is by 5pm the working day before the meeting, in this 
case 5pm on Wednesday 8 February 2012. Members of the 
public can speak on specific planning applications or on other 
agenda items or matters within the remit of the committee. 
  
To register please contact the Democracy Officer for the meeting, 
on the details at the foot of this agenda. 
 



 
4. Plans List   

 

To determine the following planning applications related to the 
West and City Centre Area. 
 

a) Land Adjacent to Northminster Business Park, Wykeham 
Road, Upper Poppleton, York (12/00024/REMM)  (Pages 23 - 28) 
 

Reserved matters application for details of landscaping and 
external appearance of proposed two storey building for business 
use granted under outline permission. [Rural West York Ward] 
 

b) The Little Mill Shop, 20 Shambles, York, YO1 7LZ 
(11/03428/FUL)  (Pages 29 - 34) 
 

Change of use from retail (use class A1) to mixed use retail and 
cafe (use class A1 and A3). [Guildhall Ward] [Site Visit] 
 

c) The Little Mill Shop, 20 Shambles, York, YO1 7LZ 
(11/03429/LBC)  (Pages 35 - 40) 
 

Internal alterations. [Guildhall Ward] [Site Visit] 
 

d) 1 Station Road, Upper Poppleton, York, YO26 6PX 
(11/02886/FUL)  (Pages 41 - 52) 
 

Erection of two detached dwellings and associated driveways and 
parking following demolition of existing dwelling and outbuildings.  
[Rural West York Ward] [Site Visit] 
 

e) 1 Station Road Upper Poppleton York YO26 6PX 
(11/02887/CAC)  (Pages 53 - 58) 
 

Demolition of existing dwelling and outbuildings. [Rural West York 
Ward] [ Site Visit] 
 

5. Any other business which the Chair considers urgent under 
the  Local Government Act 1972   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Democracy Officers: 
  
Name: Catherine Clarke and Louise Cook (job share) 
Contact Details:  

• Telephone – (01904) 551031 
• E-mail – catherine.clarke@york.gov.uk and 

louise.cook@york.gov.uk   
(If contacting us by e-mail, please send to both Democracy 
Officers named above) 

 
 
 
 

For more information about any of the following please contact the 
Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting: 
 

• Registering to speak 
• Business of the meeting 
• Any special arrangements 
• Copies of reports 

 
Contact details are set out above.  

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



About City of York Council Meetings 
 

Would you like to speak at this meeting? 
If you would, you will need to: 

• register by contacting the Democracy Officer (whose name and 
contact details can be found on the agenda for the meeting) no 
later than 5.00 pm on the last working day before the meeting; 

• ensure that what you want to say speak relates to an item of 
business on the agenda or an issue which the committee has 
power to consider (speak to the Democracy Officer for advice 
on this); 

• find out about the rules for public speaking from the Democracy 
Officer. 

A leaflet on public participation is available on the Council’s 
website or from Democratic Services by telephoning York 
(01904) 551088 
 
Further information about what’s being discussed at this 
meeting 
All the reports which Members will be considering are available for 
viewing online on the Council’s website.  Alternatively, copies of 
individual reports or the full agenda are available from Democratic 
Services.  Contact the Democracy Officer whose name and contact 
details are given on the agenda for the meeting. Please note a 
small charge may be made for full copies of the agenda 
requested to cover administration costs. 
 
Access Arrangements 
We will make every effort to make the meeting accessible to you.  
The meeting will usually be held in a wheelchair accessible venue 
with an induction hearing loop.  We can provide the agenda or 
reports in large print, electronically (computer disk or by email), in 
Braille or on audio tape.  Some formats will take longer than others 
so please give as much notice as possible (at least 48 hours for 
Braille or audio tape).   
 
If you have any further access requirements such as parking close-
by or a sign language interpreter then please let us know.  Contact 
the Democracy Officer whose name and contact details are given 
on the order of business for the meeting. 
 
Every effort will also be made to make information available in 
another language, either by providing translated information or an 

Agenda AnnexPage 1



interpreter providing sufficient advance notice is given.  Telephone 
York (01904) 551550 for this service. 

 
 
Holding the Cabinet to Account 
The majority of councillors are not appointed to the Cabinet (39 out 
of 47).  Any 3 non-Cabinet councillors can ‘call-in’ an item of 
business from a published Cabinet (or Cabinet Member Decision 
Session) agenda. The Cabinet will still discuss the ‘called in’ 
business on the published date and will set out its views for 
consideration by a specially convened Scrutiny Management 
Committee (SMC).  That SMC meeting will then make its 
recommendations to the next scheduled Cabinet meeting in the 
following week, where a final decision on the ‘called-in’ business will 
be made.  
 
Scrutiny Committees 
The purpose of all scrutiny and ad-hoc scrutiny committees 
appointed by the Council is to:  

• Monitor the performance and effectiveness of services; 
• Review existing policies and assist in the development of new 

ones, as necessary; and 
• Monitor best value continuous service improvement plans 

 
Who Gets Agenda and Reports for our Meetings?  

• Councillors get copies of all agenda and reports for the 
committees to which they are appointed by the Council; 

• Relevant Council Officers get copies of relevant agenda and 
reports for the committees which they report to;  

• Public libraries get copies of all public agenda/reports.  
 

Page 2



WEST AND CITY CENTRE AREA PLANNING SUB COMMITTEE  
 

SITE VISITS 

 

Wednesday 8 February 2012 
 

Members of the sub-committee to 
meet at Memorial Gardens at 11:00am 

 
TIME 

(Approx) 

 

SITE ITEM 

11.15 1 Station Road, Upper Poppleton                   4d & e  

12.00 20 Shambles                                                  4b & c  

    
 

       

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	
�����
��� ������������������

�������� ���������������������������������
�� !�"��������

#���� $%�&�������%'$%�

�������� �"������"�������"��(�)���*+���������
(,���!�)���*+������+����,��+��������+�
"�����+����#+�����������#����)���
(�� �������*�

��"�"����� �"������"��&�--�����

�
�

���� ����	
	��
���
������
�����
�
����.���/���������.��������0+����1�	��2�	����3���4����4�
�5	��
5���/�	���5���	�/	�6�4�
�5������	������.�����0.��.53������.��
1������������.��50��457��
�
����
����	���������4�
�5	�4�5�/�	���5��5�4�/	�6�4�
�5������	����
���/�5���������8�5�5�4�1�(%�����5	������5��*�5���.��5//��
5���
25��5�
���
����	�2.��25��5��/�	���5���	���4����.�	�7�
�
������.�	����1�	������.��
���������4�
�5	�4�/�	���5�+�����
/	�6�4�
�5�+�����	���������.���5��������5���.��5//��
5���25��5�
��	3��0�
���
����	7�
�

���� �������
��
���
����	�����������
�
�.5�����1�	������.��/	����5�4�/�1��
�1���9
��4�4��	����.��
������0�4�	��0�
����4�	5������������9������50��45������:�
(����	
�������5�����/45��*�(�������;$�	���	�*�����.��0	���4��
�.5�����
���5��������	�5������.5�����4��
����4�����.��/�1��
+�2���4�
	�3�5���.5���.�����.�	����/	�/��������0�3�+���4�	�5�����5
������
�	�����
��1��3�	�������2.�
.�	�<��	�������5	����/���4����5�
/�	�����	��.5���.�����.�	����/	�/���������5
��5���	4�	��	�
4�	�
��3����4�	�5�����5
�����7��.�������	�5��������
�5���4�5��
�9��/����4�	��5	50	5/.��=�����
.�4����$%�������
�����$''�����
�.����
5����3�	�������
��$>:%+�5��5���4�4�1���.����
5��
��3�	������(�

�����������	�5����*�(,5	�5����*�"	4�	�%''=7�
�
�
�

Agenda Item 2Page 5



���� ���������
�
���"�,�#?� �.5���.��������������.���5���������0�����.��

�����5�4����������	���	�5���5����0���1�
����������.��4�����
:�#�
��1�	�%'$$�1��5//	�3�4�5�4���0��4�1��
�.��
.5�	�5��5�
�		�
��	�
�	47��

�
���� ��������	
�����	��
���

�
���25��	�/�	��4��.5���.�	��.54�1�������	�0���	5����������/�5
�
��4�	��.������
��@����1��
��5	��
�/5������
.�������0���	5��
�������2��.����.��	���������.����1!���������7�
�

���� ��	���������
�
���1�	��
����4�	�4�5��
.�4�������	�/�	�������.��������5���
#�	�
��	�(��5����0�5�4�����5��51���#�3���/����*+�	��5���0����
�.�������2��0�/�5����0�5//��
5�����+���������0��.��/	�/��5���5�4�
	���35���/���
��
����4�	5������5�4�������0������.��3��2��5�4�
543�
�����
����������5�4�����
�	�7�
�

���� ����������� ����!"�#$�%"�#
&�����'&&()�)��(���*��
�
���1�	��
����4�	�4�5������5//��
5������	����	�5�4��	������
)�5������	��.��
.5�0����������	�������
���(����
�5��� $*����5�
	���4����5��42�����0�(����
�5����A*�
�
�.��5//��
5���543���4��.5��.��25��.5//�����5��2�	�5���<��	����
���1�	���5��.53������.��5//��
5�����1���4�4�����2��.�����5
��
5���5�������.������7�
�
���1�	��<��	��4��.��
������5�����	��/�����	�
��3�4��	����.��
/�1��
�.�����5��;>���

��05���2.�
.�4	�2�5�������������.���5
��
�.5���.��	�5	�����.��/	�/�	���25��
��������5���9�����0������4��
��
����4������4��4	��
��0�5	�5�5�4�5�
�4��.5���.���1������4�5�4�
�.5������	���

�/5��������.��/	�/�	����.���4�����1��51������

��/�5���51���������7�"���
�	��543���4��.5�������
.�/	�3����

���4�1�����0.���.	��0.�/�5����0�
���	����5�4��.���.54�
�.�	���	��������
��4�4����5��5�
��4�����7���
�
���1�	��50	��4��.5���.���25��5�0��4���������.��/	�/�	���5�4�
2��
���4��.���5
���.5�����2���4�1�
����5��5�����.����505��7��
�

Page 6



���"�,�#?� �.5���.��5//��
5�����1��5//	�3�4���16�
�����
�.��
��4������������4�����.��	�/�	�7��

�
����"�?� �.��/	�/��5�+���16�
������.��
��4������������4�

����.��	�/�	�+�2���4�����
5������4���.5	�����
����	��������5

��2��40�4���/�	�5�
�+�2��.�
/5	��
��5	�	���	��
������.����/5
�����.�	��50��
5�����+��.����//����������
���/5
������.��
����
5�4�	���4����5��5������7������
.��.��/	�/��5��

��/�����2��.�����
����)�A+�)�;+��A1+�);+�
5�4�)$%�����.������������	
�#�3���/�����
����	�����
5����5�7�

�
��+� ����������� ����!"�#$�%"�#
&�����'&&()�)��(���*��

�
���1�	��
����4�	�4�5��5//��
5�������	������4�1���4��0�
�������
��	�����	�5��5�4��9��	�5��5���	5��������
��4��0�	�/�5
���������
	�5	�2��4�2��5�4�����5��5��������5��5��������4��.7��
�
"���
�	��543���4��.5��5����	�������	���3��+��.���	�0��5����5�	
5���

��/5	������.5��1����5���	�4�5�4�4��	��	�!���4����5������	��4�
��11�7��.����9/�5���4��.5���.����

�		�4�����2����50��B���11�����
�	����	����+����5�.�0.���5�45	4+�	�!����0��	�0��5��4��	��5�4�5�
�5��	�5���	5��������5���2��.������	������	����1���

�/��4�
��4�/��4�����7�
�
�.���543���4��.5��544�����5��
��4�������.54�1����	�<�����4�1��
#���0�+������	35�����������5��51���#�3���/��������
�3�	��.��
�����2��0�������7�
�
•�  	�

��5�/������	��.����2�5	
.���5�4��.��1���45	��25����
�.5���1��/	�3�4�4���������5�4�5//	�3�4�1���.����
5����5����0�
���.�	����/	��	����2�	
��
�����
��07���2��9��	�5��25����
�.5����5�
.��.��1	�

2�	
�����.���9�����0�1���4��0�5��
�������
5��/����1���5�4�.53��5�1	�

�����40��
�/��07��.����.5�������
1��C����.�4���D�����.���9�����0��5
54�7��
�

•� �9�����0�.����	�
�4��	���.5���1��	�����5��4�����	�0��5��/��������+�
5�4��.��4���0�������2�4��	�+����4����5�/	��5	��/�������+��.5���
�5�
.��.����

�
•� �5	0���
5���4��5��������.����2��9��	�5��4��	�����2�
5	
.��	53����������	�5���/����0�����1��5//	�3�47�

�

Page 7



���"�,�#?� �.5���.��5//��
5�����1��5//	�3�4���16�
�����
�.��
��4������������4�����.��	�/�	��5�4��.��
5���4�4�5�4�544�����5��
��4������1���27�

�
����4�4����4������A�
�5	0���
5���4��5��������.�������������4�1���2�
�.5���1����1�����4����5�4�5//	�3�4����2	����0�
1���.����
5����5����0����.�	����/	��	�����.��

�����
����������.��4�3���/�����5�4��.��
2�	
���.5���1��
5		��4��������5

�	45�
��2��.�
�.��5//	�3�4�4��5���7��
5*��	���4�����	��	��
.�4��	��5�4��.��	�
��		���4�7��
1*���2�5	
.��	53����������	�5���/����0��5�4�
5�����2�4��	�7��9�����0�.����	�
�4��	���.5���1��
	�����5��4�����	�0��5��/��������+�5�4��.��4���0��
�����2�4��	�+����4����5�/	��5	��/�������+��.5���
1������5�
.7��
1*�����	5�����������5�	2����5�4���5�	.�54����
��
��4����2�15����	54��5�4�%�4�����	��5�4��0�
5	�57��

*�����	5���������
.������1	�5����5�4�
��	�/�5
��7��
�
��5���?����/	���
���.��5//�5	5�
������.��
�����4�1���4��07�

�
�44�����5�����4������
���5�/���/5��������.����2�1	�

2�	
��.5���1��
�	�
��4�����.�������5�4��.5���������	5����.��

����	+���9��	��5�4�1��4��0����1	�

2�	
�5�4�
�.����	�5	��	�5���������1�����4+�5�4��.5���1��
5//	�3�4����2	����0�1���.����
5����5����0�
���.�	����/	��	�����.��
�����
���������
1���4��0�2�	
�7���2��9��	�5��25�����.5����5�
.�
�.��1	�

2�	
�����.���9�����0�1���4��0�5��
�������
5��/����1���5�4�.53��5�1	�

�����40��
�/��07�
�.����.5�������1������.�4��������.���9�����0�
�5
54�7��
�
��5���?�����.������	��������.��5//�5	5�
�����
�.�������4�1���4��07�
�

�

Page 8



����"�?� �.��/	�/��5�+���16�
������.��
��4������������4�
����.��	�/�	��5�4��.��5���4�4�5�4�544�����5��

��4������51�3�+�2���4�����
5������4���.5	��
�������	��������5

��2��40�4���/�	�5�
�+�2��.�
/5	��
��5	�	���	��
������/�
�5��.����	�
�5�4�
5	
.���
��	5������	��������.�������4�1���4��07����
��
.��.��/	�/��5��
��/�����2��.�����
��)�;����
�.������������	
�#�3���/���������	�����
5��
��5�7��

�
��,� ���,%!�-�.."�	 %-�/���0������!"�	 %-�/���0��"�#$�%"�

#
����1#�'&&()���&(���*��
�
���1�	��
����4�	�4�5������5//��
5������	����	�����	��.�/������	�
5��2�����	���42�����0������2��0�4��������������.���9�����0�
1��05��27�
�
��/	�����5������2�	��	�
��3�4��	����.��5//��
5��������//�	�����
�.��5//��
5����7�)���9/�5���4��.5�����
�������0�.����5�.�	+�.���
���.�	�.54�1������3��0�����.��1��05��2�5�����2.�
.�.��25��

��
�	��4�51����5���.��/	�/�	���25��<���������5��4�5���.����4����
5�4�54!��4��5��+�2.�	��5���2���5	��50���.�	��.54�1����
	�/�	��4�/	�1�����2��.�4	�0�7�)��5�����9/	����4�
��
�	���
	�05	4��0��.���3�	��0.����
�	�������.���1�������+�5�3�.�
���	�/5�	�
1�������+�2.�
.�25������.������7�-�	�.�	��	���.���9�����0�
1��05��2�	�<��	�4�5���������/45���07�)���9/�5���4��.5���.��
/	�/���4�/	�/�	���2���4�1���5	0������0.����5

����45���.���
�5����+���
��4��0��2��
.��4	��+�5��2����5��.������.�	+�2.��
	�<��	�4�5�0	���4�����	�1�4	����5���.�������	�4��	����
�����5	�.	����7��.���2���4���51���.������
5	����	�5�4�/	�3�4��

��/5�����	�.������.�	�5��2����5������	���.5��.���1��������25��

�/����
�	�7��
�
���1�	��4	�2��.��5//��
5��@��5�������������.��/5	��.�
���
��@��

������5�����	��/�����2.�
.�	5���4�
��
�	����.5��4�������.��
0	���4���3���+��.��/	�/���4�	��4�	�4������.�2���4��5
���.��
.�������	��/	������������.��0	����1����5�4����00����4��.5��5�
	�4�1	�

������.�2���4�1����	��5//	�/	�5����.5��	��4�	7��.��
5//��
5���
����	��4��.5�+����	�<��	�4+�.��2���4�50	������5�	�4�
1	�

������.7��
�
����
����	��5���)�5����543���4��.��
����������.5��.��.54�
	�0����	�4�����/�5
�5���.��	�<���������.��5//��
5���1����.5��5��
�.��5//��
5���.54�/���5�0��4�
5�����	25	4�.��������0�	���������
��
���5	������/�5
7��

Page 9



�
"���
�	��543���4����1�	���.5���.��	�3��2�25���.5�����25��
��5//	�/	�5���4�3���/���������.��0	���1����5�4��.5��������1�	��
2�	�����4�4����5//	�3���.��5//��
5������.���2���4�.53�����
�.�2�C3�	���/�
�5��
�	
����5�
��D�5�4�1��5���	�4��.5���.��
/	�/���4��
.����25���.�������25�����544	�����.��5//��
5��@��
���4�7�
�
��������1�	��	5���4�
��
�	����3�	��.��4���0��5�4���E������.��
/	�/���4�/	�/�	�����5���0����25�������5	0��5����
	�5��������E��
5�4��.����
	�5�������5����0�25��5��������1�07��.���1����3�4�
�.5�����2���4�1��/����1������5
.��3��5�.������5	0������0.���	�
�.���5�����2��.������
.��5����07��.���5����	5���4�
��
�	����.5��
�.��15

�����.�������25��3�	���9/���4�5�4��/����������4��5�4��.��
/	�/�	���2���4�1��������	���5�0	�5��4���5�
�7����1�	��
��00����4��.��5//��
5������.���4�1��4���		�4����5���2��.��
5//��
5�����	�.�	���������
����15

�2��.�5���	������51���
/	�/��5��
�
"�.�	����1�	��5

��2��40�4��.����/�	�5�
������.������
�	���� ����/���
��2.�
.������2���5����5��0��45�
��1���
	�
�0����4��.���5
���.5��/��/���.53���.��	�0.�������3��5�4�2�	
����
�.��0	����1���7��.���5

��2��40�4��.5���.��/	�/���4�/	�/�	���
25����
.�1�00�	��.5���.��
�		����1��05��2�1�����4�	����4��.��
	�5�������	��.��7��.�������4��.5���.�������25��2�����
	����4�1��
�	����5�4��.�	��2�	���������4�5������0.1��	�7��.����9/	����4�
�.���/�������.5���.��/	���
���������.����!������5�����1��������5�4�
�.�����4����
5	������.��5//��
5��@����4�	���5�4�����	�����.�	�

���4�1��
����4�	�4�C3�	���/�
�5��
�	
����5�
��D�5�4��.��
/	�/��5��
���4��.�	���	��1��4����4�5��5//	�/	�5���
4�3���/���������.������7�
�
���1�	��
����4�	�4��.��	�<������	����.��/5	��.�
���
�����	��.��
1���4��0����1��	�4�1	�

�	5�.�	��.5��	��4�	�5�4�50	��4��.5���.���
2���4��������1����	�2��.��.��15

0	���4�5�4��.5���.����.���4�1��
544�4�5��5�
��4���������5//	�3�47�
�
�
���"�,�#?� �.5���.��5//��
5�����1��5//	�3�4�5�4�

4���05�����1��0�3����������
�	�����50	����.��
��
���5	��
��4������7��

�
����"�?� �.��/	�/��5�����4����4����1����5//	�/	�5���

4�3���/���������.��0	����1���7�)�2�3�	�����.��
�/����������.����
5����5����0����.�	�����.��

Page 10



5//��
5����.53��4������	5��4�3�	���/�
�5��

�	
����5�
���2.�
.����2��0.��.��.5	������.��
0	����1���7��.���/�
�5��
�	
����5�
�������.���

5���1���0����5���2��.���5����������3��5�4�
5	��
��	��.��5//��
5��@�����.�	�2.��
�		������
	���4���5���.��/	�/�	���5�4���	���/	�3�4������
��
�	������	��.��1��������/	������������/�	5�����
����.���5�4�����.��	�5	�����.��.����+�2.�
.����
�/�	5��4�1���.��5//��
5��7��

�
�����
.��.��/	�/��5��
��/�����2��.�����
��
�)>�5�4��$������.����	
�.�	��5�4�)��1�	�
��5�+�/���
����� $�5�4�� 8�����.������������	
�
#�3���/���������	�����
5����5��5�4�
��3�	������/���
��
���5���4�2��.�����5����0�
����
�����45�
�������%�F�	���� ����F7��

�
��2� ���,%!�-�.."�	 %-�/���0������!"�	 %-�/���0��"�#$�%"�

#
����1#�'&&()�)��(���*��
�
���1�	��
����4�	�4�5������5//��
5�������	��.�����/�	5	�������0����
�.	���	���4����5��
5	535�������.����������/	�3�4�����/�	5	����3��0�
5

����45�����4�	��0��.��	�1���4��0�����.���5���42�����0�
(/��5���	���	����/�5����0�5//��
5�����$$G'%HH$G-��*��
�
���"�,�#?� �.5���.��5//��
5�����1��5//	�3�4�5�4�

4���05�����1��0�3����������
�	�����50	����.��
��
���5	��
��4������7�

�
����"�?� �.��/	�/��5�+���16�
������.��
��4�������50	��4�

1������
�	�+�2���4�����
5������4���.5	�����
����	��������5

��2��40�4���/�	�5�
�+�2��.�
/5	��
��5	�	���	��
������.���/�����������.��
0	����1���7������
.��.��/	�/��5��
��/�����2��.�
����
���)>�5�4��$������.����	
�.�	��5�4�
)��1�	���5�+�/���
����� $�5�4���%A�����.��
����������	
�#�3���/���������	�����
5����5��
5�4���3�	������/���
��
���5���4�2��.���
��5����0�����
�����45�
�������%�F�	���� ����F7�

�
�
�
�
�

Page 11



��!� ���!���3��455$����!���!"������4��,! �
$�2"�#$�%"�#
�&�
�6	�'&&()&���(����*��
�
���1�	��
����4�	�4�5��56�	������5//��
5�����($A�2��
�*��	����	�
�5������
.�5	���	�5�/5	���2�+�/5	���.	������	���$%�1�4	����
.�����2��.�	���5�	5���5��0	���4�����	������2��0�/5	��4�������������
�.���9�����0�1���4��0�2��.�
5����������	��5���4��9�����0�1���4��0�
(5���4�4��
.���*7�
�
"���
�	��543���4��.5����0���.�)�	��50��.54���1�����4�5��
�16�
���������.��5//��
5���������.��0	���4���.5�����2���4�.53��
��3�	����05��3����/5
������.����0����
5�
��5�4�������0�����.��

����25����5�4�5����!<�5������4���/5
�����5	
.5����0�7��.���
5��������4��.5���.��4�3���/�����25������9
����3���
5��7��
�
"���
�	��5����543���4��.5�����	��/���������.��
������5����+�
)�0.25���.54�
�������4��.5�����2���4�1��/	���	51�����	��.��
/5	
��0����1��/�	/��4�
��5	�����.��	�54���	��5����������5�4�

�
���/5	
��0��/5
����.���4�1��������	����5��	5����	3����5�
�7�
�.����16�
��4������	3�
��0�5		5�0��������.�2��0�3�.�
����
����	��0��.��������	����������	���5�
7�
�
�2����	�.�	��16�
������.54�1����	�
��3�4�	5����0�
��
�	���
	�05	4��0��.����������3��2�����5�4��	����.��
����25����/������0�
�����.5���.��25����5	���������	�5����5����0����
5�
��2��.��/�����
/	���
�����(0	54��$������4�5�4��
.�4���4�5�
�������������7�
�.���16�
��	���5��4��.5���.���
.����2���4�1����5

�/�51������
�.5�����2���4�1��4��	�����5������.��������0�����.��25����5�4��.��
C�5�
.1�9D���/��4���0��25����5

�/�51��7�
�
��/	�����5������2�	��	�
��3�4��	����.��5	
.���
�������//�	�����
�.��5//��
5����7�)��543���4��.5��.��.54�1����5//�����4����
#�
��1�	�%'$'����/������5�	�3���4��
.������	��.�������5���	��.��
/	�3������
.����.54�1����
����4�	�4����5����5
��	��5�4�
2��.4	52�7�)��5�
�4��.5���.������������
����4�	��5
��0��.��
5//��
5�������������.��$A�2��
������	5������0�3��.�����������
4�5��2��.��.���������2.�
.�.53��1����	5���4�5�4����.53���.��
�//�	����������.53����	�
��	�4�������0��2��.���0���.�)�	��50�7�
)����5��4��.�������/	����	���2�	������	���	�
��3��5�4�5�
�4��.5��
���1�	��50	������4���	��.��5//��
5���������	4�	��.5��5�/	�/�	�
����4�5����������
���4�1��
5		��4�����5�4������4��
��������
���4�
�5
��/�5
�7�
�
"���
�	��543���4��.�������������.5��4���		5��25��5���/�����5�4�

����	��4��.5��������0��.54��5
���/�5
��1���2��.��.��/	�3�����

Page 12



5	
.���
��7����544������/	��5//��
5�����543�
��.54�1����/	�3�4�4�
����/	���%'$$7�)�2�3�	��.�������4��.5���.��	�5�������	�
	�
�����4��0�	����5��2�	�����45����5���������5�4��.�	���	���
2�	�������
��3��
�4��.���
���4�1���3�	
����1��4���		��0��.��
5//��
5��������5�����	��������07��.���543���4��.5��4�	��0�

����4�	5���������.��/	�3������
.���+�2.�
.�25��2��.4	52�����
��/���1�	�%'$'+��.��5//��
5���.54�1�������4�5�����4��35��5�����
2���4�1��	�<��	�4�5�4��.��543�
��0�3�������/	���%'$$�25���.5��
5�������	��	�!4�3���/�����2�������4����.53��
��/5	51���
�5����0�����.���9�����0�1���4��0��������7���.���543���4�
���1�	�����
����4�	+�2.��.�	+����4���		�4+��.���
.�����.5��
2���4�
����15

�������2���4�1��
�������	5������2.5������
1���	�����1�	��5�4���������.������2���4�1��4����
�������6�������5�
4���		5�7�"���
�	�������5���5���4�4��
.����2���4�3�	����
����1��
3�	��4����	��������.���
.����.�	�7�
�
���1�	��50	��4��.5���.���25����������.�������4����
�������������
�.��
������	�4�3���/�����5�4���	����4��.����/�	�5�
�����
4�
�4��0�2.��.�	����5

�/���.��/	��
�/������4�3���/���������.���
����7�
�
����
����	��������/	�/���4�5�4�����
����	��5�3�����
��4�4�5�
����������4���	��.��5//��
5��������5�����	��������07�"��1���0�/���
����.��3���+��.�������������7�
�
����
����	����4��.���/	�/���4�5�4�����
����	��5�������
��4�4�
5�����������	�������.��5//��
5����7��.���������25��
5		��47�
�
���1�	��50	��4��.5���.��4���0��5�4��
5�������.��/	�/���4�
4�3���/�����25����5//	�/	�5�������.����
5����7��
�
���"�,�#?� � �.5���.��5//��
5�����1��	�����47�
�
����"�?� $7� ��.��/	�/���4�4�3���/�����4����������

��
5�����5�4�.��0.��2���4�5//�5	��3�	!
4����5����3�	��.��������5����5�4��.�	��2���4�
1��5���������3��2�����5�4��	����.��������5���7�
�.���
.����2���4�.53��5����4���543�	���
��/5
������.��������0�����.���	54��$������4�
������5���7������
.��.���
.�������
���	5	�����
�5����5��/���
�����51���.�4�������8+��.��
����	5��)����	�
���	�������	35������	�5�
�//	5��5��5�4���
5����5��/���
����)�%+�)�;�
5�4���A7��

�

Page 13



%�� #�������.��4���0��5//	�5
.+��.��
/	�/���4��5����0+��5��	�5���5�4��5

���������
�5�4�
5/��0+��.��/	�/���4�4�3���/�����2���4�
�5������	��/�
������
����9��5�4��.��/	�/���4�
1���4��0�2���4�����1������.��54�<�5���
5	
.���
��	5��<�5�����	�<��	�4����5���2��.��
4�3���/��������/	���	3���.��
.5	5
��	�5�4�
5//�5	5�
������.������	5��)����	�
���	��
�����	35������	�57������
.��.���
.�������

���	5	������5����5��/���
�����51���.�4�������$�
5�4����8+��.������	5��)����	�
���	��
�����	35������	�5��//	5��5��5�4���
5����5��
/���
������$+�)�%+�)�A+�)�;�5�4���A7��

�
A�� �.����������2��.����.�����������	���	�5����
�	
.5����0�
5����/�	�5�
�7����5	
.5����0�
5��
����4��35��5���������.������������//�	���.��
/	�/��5���.5��1������1�����4�5�4�5����
.����
.5������1����4������	5��4��.5���.���
.����
2���4�����.53��5����5

�/�51�����/5
�����
5	
.5����0�
5��5����������5����5����/�	�5�
�7�
�.���
.�������
���	5	��������8+����/5	��
��5	�
)�=+�5�4���
5����5��/���
��)�$'7��

�
;� �#�������.��/	�/���4���	3�
��0�
5		5�0�������5�4�
����0�	5���������.��
��	3�
��0G
5	�/5	
��0�5	�5+��.���5����3	��0�
��	3�
��3�.�
����2���4����4����/�	��	��2���4�
.53��5����4���543�	�����/5
�����.�0.25��
�5����7������
.��.��/	�/��5���5	��
���	5	�����
��
5����5��/���
���87��

�
8�� �.��/	�/��5���4������4������	5����.5��
��	�5
��25��	�	��!����2����1��5�����5��4����:'I�
����.���9�����0�	5��+�5�4��.5���.�	��2���4�����
1��5����
	�5��4���3����������4�	��
�����2.�	��
5��5�
����<���
������.��/	�/���4�
4�3���/����7������
.��.���
.�������
���	5	��
����.��	�<��	�����������.����	
�%'$$���	5��0�
�
-���4����
�����������+�/���
����$85�����.��
��
5����5��5�4���5����0�����
����5�������%8�
J#�3���/�����5�4�-���4����
J7�

�
�

Page 14



��7� �$55.!�$��8��2!���!���!"��$��-7�!.2����!"��55!��
�$55.!�$�"�#$�%"�#
����1��'&&()����(����*��
�
���1�	��
����4�	�4�5��56�	������5//��
5�����($A�2��
�*���	��.��
�	�
��������5���9������������.��1���4��0�5�4�1�44��0�
5��/��2��.�
5���
�5��4��5�4�
5/��0������2��0�4��������������9�����0�
1���4��0�7��
�
"���
�	��543���4��.5���.������0	5��4���	5��0�������.54�
	��/��4�4�����.��
������5�����
����	���0��.���.54�����16�
������
����.���
.���7�)�2�3�	��.���543���4?�

•� �.5�� 3�	�� �/�
�5�� 
�	
����5�
��� �.���4� 1�� ��1�����4� ���
�3�	
���� �.�� /	����/����� 505����� 4�3���/����� ��� �.��
0	���1���7�

•� �.��4�3���/������.���4�
��/���2��.�����
���$%� C�5	4���
����	��D�

•� �.����//�	���0� ����	�5�����4��������/	�3�4��5�1	�5
4�2��
��� �.�� I� ����	�/5
�� ��� �.�� ��/�� ��� 0��4�� ���47� ��<�����

��4������� �.5�� 0��4�� ���4� 5	�� 05	4��� 	��5��4+� 5�4� 5���
5�
���5	��0��4��5�4�/	�4�
����.���4�1�� ������4����$8I����
�.������	�/5
�7�

•� �.��� 4�� ���� 	5���� 5�� �16�
����� ��� �.�� 	��5��� ��5������@��

��
��������.5���.�	��2���4�����1��5���0����
5�����/5
�����
�	54��0�/�	��	�5�
������.��
����
���	�7�

�
"���
�	���.�	���	��543���4��.5��
��4������$$��.���4�1��	�3���4�
�����
��4��5���5��������.5���.��0��4���/�
����4�����.��

��4��������4�	���1.�54��0����+��+�/+�	�5�4����.5���

����
��3����1��������4���������	���.5��$8I�����.������	�5��
����	�/5
������.��05	4���
���	��1���4��07��.���5����543���4�
�.5�����4������>��.���4�1��5���4�4����
�		�
��5���/��0��		�	�
5�4��.5��
��4������;��.���4�1��	�3���4����	���	����5��/�
���
�
5	�5�����5�4�
5/��07��5������.���	�<�����4��.5��5��544�����5��

��4������1��544�4�������/��5����.5���.���5�4�����.������.����
�.��05	4���
���	��(�.�2�����4	52��0�����=8:!$'%*������1��
���4���	��.��0	�2��0����/�5������

7��
�
��/	�����5������2�	��	�
��3�4��	����.��50���������//�	�����
�.��5//��
5����7�)��4	�2����1�	�@�5������������/5	50	5/.��
;7H�5�4�;7>�����.������
�	@��	�/�	��/	�3�4��0�4��5�������C3�	��
�/�
�5��
�	
����5�
��D�2.�
.�
���4�5//�������.���5//��
5����7�
)���9/�5���4��.5���.��/	�/��5���2���4���
��4���.��	���35�����
5���9�����3��5	�5����.5	4���5�4��0�����.��
5	�/5	
�2.�
.�
2���4�1��	�/�5
�4�1���5�4�
5/��0�2.�
.�2���4�.53��5�
/�����3��3���5����/5
�7�)��543���4��.5���.��35
5����5�4�����.��

Page 15



����.�����.��1���4��0�2���4�1��	����	�4������	��	������5�4�
�.��/�5����2���4�1�����4�����.��05	4���
���	��5�4��.5���.�	��
2���4�1��/�1��
�5

��������.��/�5�����	��	����	��	5����0�5�4�
5//	����
��.�/�7��.�	��2���4�1��5����
	�5������6�1�7��
�
���1�	��<��������4�2.��.�	��.�	��2���4�1��5����9��	�5��
��0.���0�5��/5	������.���
.����5�4��.���/�5
�	�543���4��.�	��
2�	�������0����
5���/	�/��5��7����1�	��/�����4������.5�����
25��5��5	0������+�����5��4����5����	�54�5��5�6��
�����5�4�
5�
�4��.5��5�
��4������1����
��4�4����
�3�	��.��7��
�
���1�	��2��
���4��.��/	�/��5���5�4��.����4���0��/�����.��
�5�4+���
��4��0���
	�5��4��5�4�
5/��0+�5	���4��.��05	4���

���	�7��
�

�
���"�,�#?� �.5���.��5//��
5�����1��5//	�3�4+���16�
�����

�.��
��4������������4�����.��	�/�	��5�4��.��
5���4�4�5�4�544�����5��
��4�������1���2+�
5���	�	���		5������.����
	��5	�������5��7�

�
� � � ����4�4����4������;�

���4�3���/������.5����5
��/�5
���������.�	��
.5��1������1�����4�5�4�5//	�3�4����2	����0�1��
�.����
5����5����0����.�	����5�4��5���4�
�5�4�
5/��0��
.��������������������
	�
��
���
������
��
������
��������������
��������
�
����������������

���
��������� �!�
�
����������	��"�
��2.�
.��.5���������	5����.��
���1�	+��/�
���+�.��0.��5�4�/������������	����
5�4��.	�1�7���.����
.�����.5���1��
��/�������4�2��.���5�/�	��4������9�����.�����
�.��
��/�����������.��4�3���/����7�������	����
�	�/�5����2.�
.�2��.���5�/�	��4������3����5	��
�	����.��
��/�����������.��4�3���/�����4��+�
5	��	���3�4��	�1�
������	�������45�50�4��	�
4���5��4��.5���1��	�/�5
�4�����.����9��/�5����0�
��5����2��.���.�	�����5������5	���E��5�4�
�/�
���+��������5���	�5��3���5	��50	��4����
2	����0�1���.����
5����5����0����.�	���7�
�
��5���?������.5���.����
5����5����0����.�	����
�5��1���5������4�2��.��.��35	����+�����51������
5�4�4��/������������/�
����2��.����.������7�
�

Page 16



�
����4�4����4������>�
���	52��5��	�5��+������.�4��	��������.�4�
/	�4�
����	�/5	��+�
	5���+��5��	�5��+�25���+�
	�����+��	��3�	��0.�G2��
��4����	50�����
3�.�
�����	�5�����.�	�������.5���1����5

�4��	�
���	�4������4������.��F0��4����F�5	�5�5��
�/�
����4����4	52��0����1�	��=8:!$%'�2��.����
�.��/	��	�5//	�35�����2	����0�����.����
5��
��5����0����.�	���7�
� �
��5���?������.������	��������3���5��5����������
�.���/	���������/���
����	���4��5�4��	����
 ������
5����7�
�
�
����4�4����4������$$�
�5�����	����.��05	4���
���	���.5���1��������4�
����.�������2��0�0��4�+�/	�4�
���5�4���	3�
��?�
�
(5*� 0��4��5�4���	3�
���	��5��4����05	4����
5�4�05	4����0+�
(1*� .�	��
����	5��/	�4�
��+��	���+�/�5���+�
�.	�1�+�.�����/�5����5�4����2�	�����5�����/��
��
��4��0��	��.�5�4�4	��4����2�	�+�
(
*� 05	4���5�4�05	4����0��<��/����+�������
5�4�5

����	���+�
(4*� �5
.���	����	�05	4�������5�4���	3�
��0�
�����+�
(�*� 15	1�<����5�4��.��	�5

����	���+�
(�*� 
����	35��	���+�
(0*� ���4��	�5�4�
����	35��	����	����	�+�
��	���.��0��5�4�5

����	���+�
(.*� �.�4�+�05	4���1���4��0�+�0	���.�����+�
�����	.�����+�05E�1���+�/�	0��5�+�05	4���
����
��+��
(�*� /��4��5�4��5��	�5���5�4�������0����	��.��	�
��	3�
��0+�
(6*� ���
��0+��	������5�4��5�4�
5/��0�
�5��	�5��+�
(
*� 5<�5��
�+�25��	�05	4����<��/�����5�4�
�.��	�5

����	���+�
(�*� 05	4����	�5������5�4���5��5	�+�15�
����
5�4���.�	�
���5���	����	��.��0	�2��0�5�4�

Page 17



4��/�5�������4��	�5�4����4��	�/�5����5�4�
���2�	�+�
(�*� 1��
�+��505E����+�/�	��4�
5��+�3�4����
5�4��#�5�4�#,#��	��5���0����05	4����0+��
(�*� /���+�/���5

����	���+�/���
5	��5�4�
543�
�+�
(�*� ��4��	�5�4����4��	�.�11���+�����+�
05���+�
	5����5�4�05	4���/�5���<��/����+�
(/*� 15�
���+�2�

�	2�	
�5�4�
����	��
	5���+�
(<*� �.	����5���	����(��3��5�4�5	����
�5�*�
4�
�	5�����+�0����+�
(	*� 
.��5+�0�5��+�35����5�4�/���+�
(�*� �������	���.��0�5���
�5��4�2��.�05	4���
5�4�
����	35��	����	����	�+�
(�*� ���4��	�
���.��0�5�4�����2�5	+���
��4��0�
2�����0����1����+�05	4���5/	����5�4����

�+�
05	4����0�1�����5�4�
��0�+�05	4����0�0��3��+�
05	4����0�.5��+�05	4����0�	5��/	�����5�4�
05	4����0��3�	5���+�
(�*� 	���5�	5��G
�������.�/�
�
�������������
���������#�����$%�&%�'%�(%��
��
�����		�
�		�
��#�	)����	����������
����������
�
��*���������
���
�	�����	��	������
���������
�����
�
�
�������	��
�+�
�
��5���?����4�������.���5��	������.��5//	�35��
.�	�1��0	5���4+����
���	����.���5��	��5�4�
�9��������	��5���5
��3������
��4�
��4��	����.��
�����5�4��������	���.��/	���
���������.��3��5�����
5�4�3�51����������.����		���4��0��	15��
���	���
���5

�	45�
��2��.��.���16�
��3���������;�
J��5����0���	�����5��51����
�����
��	�2�.J7�
�
�
�44�����5�����4������
�.���5�4�����.������.�����.��05	4���
���	��
�.�2�����#	52��0����1�	��=8:!$'%����1��
���4���	��.��0	�2��0����/�5������

��.5���1��
���4���	��.���/�	/��������7�
�
��5���?����4�������.���5��	������.��5//	�35��
.�	�1��0	5���4+����
���	����.���5��	��5�4�
�9��������	��5���5
��3������
��4�
��4��	����.��
�����5�4��������	���.��/	���
���������.��3��5�����

Page 18



5�4�3�51����������.����		���4��0��	15��
���	���
���5

�	45�
��2��.��.���16�
��3���������;�
K��5����0���	�����5��51����
�����
��	�2�.@7�
���
��/���2��.��.��5//��
5��@����5����������
3�	���/�
�5��
�	
����5�
���5�4����
��/���2��.�
���%�K�	���1����@�5�4�����
��� $�����.�������
�����	
�#�3���/���������	�����
5����5�7�
�
�44�����5�����4������
���2��.��5�4��0��.����1�����4�/�5���5�4�/	��	�
����.��
�����
����������.��4�3���/����������
4��5��������.�����.�4�5�4�4���0��(��
��4��0�
�������5�������3���*�5�4������0����5����9��	�5��
�������5������.5���1����1�����4����5�4�
5//	�3�4����2	����0�1���.����
5����5����0�
���.�	����5�4��.5���1��
��/����4����
5

�	45�
��2��.��.��5//	�3�4�4��5���7�����
��1��<�������2��	�	�/�5
�������������5�����
�.5���5����1��50	��4����2	����0�1���.����
5��
��5����0����.�	����/	��	��������/	�3�����7�
�
��5���?�����	4�	����/	���
���.��
.5	5
��	�5�4�
5//�5	5�
������.��5	�5��	����9
����3��
�������5����7�����.������	���������.��3���5��
5�����������.��0	���1����5�4��.��	�	5����
5�����
5�4����/	���
���.��
.5	5
��	�����.��5	�57�

� �
����"�?� �.��/	�/��5�+���16�
������.��
��4������������4�

����.��	�/�	��5�4��.��5���4�4�5�4�544�����5��

��4�������51�3�+�2���4�����
5������4���
.5	���������	��������5

��2��40�4���/�	�5�
�+�
2��.�/5	��
��5	�	���	��
���.��	���4����5��
5�����������.�����0.1��	�+��.��3���5��5�������
����.��42�����0�5�4��.����
5����+�5�4��.��
�/�������5�4�/�	/���������.��0	����1���7����
��
.+��.��/	�/��5��
��/�����2��.�����
������%+�
��$+���=+���;5+�� $+��$A5+��/$85+�5�4�
��;5������.������������	
�#�3���/���������	���
��
5����5��(%''8*B�����
����$�����.�����	0��0�
����������	
���	����	5��0�B��5����5��/�5����0�
0��45�
��
���5���4������5����0�����
��
��5�������$�K#���3�	��0�����5��51���
#�3���/����@+�5�4���5����0�����
�����45�
��
%�!�K�	���� ����@7�

�

Page 19



9)�� 	���	�����
�

�	����	���������
������	
�����
�
�����4�	5�����25��0�3������5�	�/�	�+�2.�
.�25��5����1���0�
/	������4�����.���5�����5����0�����������5�4��5����	�5�
��5����0���1!��������������	���0����1�	������.������
��@��
/�	��	�5�
�����	��5��������5//�5���4���	����4�1���.����5����0�
���/�
��	5�������.��A�����.�/�	��4��/����A'���/���1�	�%'$$7�
�.��	�/�	��5����/	�3�4�4�5�����5	������.���5������/�������	���
�.��5//�5���4���	����4�����.5��/�	��4���0��.�	�2��.�5���������
�����5�4��0�5//�5���5��5��%%�#�
��1�	�%'$$7��
�
"���
�	��4	�2����1�	��5������������5���		�	�����.��	�/�	�+����
/:;�	�05	4��0�5��5//�5��1��������
�	�����7��.���543���4��.5��
�.��4�
��������3��������5��4�5��#���(4���05��4��������
�	�*�1���
�.���5//��
5�����25��5
��5����4�
�4�4�1���.����1!
��������7��
�
���"�,�#?� � �.5���.��	�/�	��1������47�
��
����"�?� ����/45������1�	�����5//�5��4�
�������

2��.����.������������	
�����
���5	�5�5�4�����	��
�.�������.��/�5����0����������		���4��0��5
.�

5�����	�����	��	���	��
�����4���	�����0�
/�5����0�5//��
5�����7� �

�
9&�� ���

��������	�������	����

�
���1�	��
����4�	�4�5�	�/�	��2.�
.�/	�3�4�4��.���2��.�5�

��������0�<�5	��	����/45�������.�����1�	��������	
������

5����
�		�����������5�4��0���	��.��5	�5�
�3�	�4�1���.�����1!
���������7�
�
"���
�	��543���4��.5���.���
���4+����4���	�4+�/	�3�4���.��
����	�5������������	
������
5�������5�25	4�1��25	4�15����
2.�
.�2���4��5
������5���	���	����1�	�����
.�

����
5�������
�.��	��2��25	47����1�	��50	��4��.���2���4�1�������������.���
5�4��.5���.���2�	��.5//�����	�
��3���.������	�5���������.���
��	�5���������	�7�
���
���"�,�#?� � (�*� �.5���.��	�/�	��1������47�
�

(��*� �.5���������	�+��.������	
������
5����1��
�����4�1��25	47�

���

Page 20



����"�?� ����/45������1�	������.�����1�	����
�����5�4��0�����	
������
5����2��.����.����1�
���������@��5	�57�

�
�
����
����	� ��5����+��.5�	�
L�.��������0���5	��4�5��A7''�/��5�4������.�4�5��;788�/�M7�

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



 

Application Reference Number: 12/00024/REMM  Item No: 4a 
Page 1 of 4 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
 
Date: 9 February 2012 Ward: Rural West York 
Team: Major and 

Commercial Team 
Parish: Parish Of Rufforth With 

Knapton 
 
 
Reference:  12/00024/REMM 
Application at: Land Adjacent To Northminster Business Park Wykeham 

Road Upper Poppleton  York  
For: Reserved matters application for details of landscaping and 

external appearance of proposed two storey building for 
business use granted under outline permission. 
09/02291/OUTM 

By:  Mr George Burgess 
Application Type: Major Reserved Matters Application (13w) 
Target Date:  19 April 2012 
Recommendation: Delegated Authority to Approve 
 
 
1.0  PROPOSAL 
 
1.1 The application relates to land to the south of the existing Northminster Business 
Park site.  The site is designated in the local plan as safeguarded land and within 
the green belt.   
 
1.2 In March 2010 Members agreed to grant outline planning permission for a new 
headquarters for Measurement Devices Limited (MDL), to be used for research and 
development, light industry and offices (administration, sales and marketing) at the 
site - application 09/02291/OUTM.   
 
1.3 The outline permission included the details of the site access and layout and the 
scale of the building.  This application covers the remaining reserved matters - 
appearance and landscaping.  
 
 
2.0  POLICY CONTEXT 
 
2.1  Development Plan Allocation: 
 
Air safeguarding GMS Constraints: Air Field safeguarding 0175 
York North West Boundary GMS Constraints: York North West Boundary CONF 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 4aPage 23



 

Application Reference Number: 12/00024/REMM  Item No: 4a 
Page 2 of 4 

 
2.2  Policies:  
  
CYNE1 Trees,woodlands,hedgerows 
CYNE7 Habitat protection and creation 
CYGP1 Design 
CYGP9 Landscaping 
 
 
3.0  CONSULTATIONS 
 
Design, Conservation and Sustainable Development 
 
3.1 Landscape officers to comment.  Committee to be updated. 
 
Publicity 
 
3.2 The deadline for public consultation is 14.2.2012.  Committee will be updated 
accordingly. 
 
4.0  APPRAISAL 
 
Key issues 
 
4.1 The application deals with the appearance of the building and the site 
landscaping.  As such key issues are the Visual impact of the proposed building and 
whether the landscaping is appropriate, in terms of visual amenity and also 
biodiversity.  
 
Policy  
 
4.2 Local Plan Policy GP1: Design requires that development proposals respect or 
enhance the local environment; considering design that is compatible with 
neighbouring buildings, spaces and the character of the area; using appropriate 
materials, and avoiding the loss of vegetation and other features which contribute to 
the quality of the local environment. 
 
4.3 GP9: Landscaping states that where appropriate proposals incorporate a 
landscaping scheme and this should be integral to the proposal.  Policy NE1 states 
that trees, woodlands and hedgerows, which are of landscape, amenity, nature 
conservation, or historic value will be protected by refusing proposals which will 
result in their loss or damage.  Policy NE7 relates to habitat creation and protection.  
It states that development proposals will be required to retain important natural 
habitats and where possible include measures to enhance or supplement these.  In 

Page 24



 

Application Reference Number: 12/00024/REMM  Item No: 4a 
Page 3 of 4 

new developments, measurements to encourage the establishment of new habitats 
should be included as part of the overall scheme. 
 
Building design 
 
4.4 The proposed building retains the footprint and height specified in the outline 
application.  The building would be 2-storey with an additional room on the roof for 
laser testing.  There would be a flat roof which would accommodate PV panels 
concealed behind a parapet.  The elevational treatment would be a mix of buff 
brickwork, which is typical on buildings throughout the business park, and silver/grey 
metal cladding.  The materials will be subject to agreement of final samples.  
Potentially the materials would be suitable; a silver/grey colouring could compliment, 
and blend in with the trees that align the east boundary, along Northfield Lane. 
 
Landscaping 
 
4.5 The landscaping approach would be for planting (hedge, grass and flowering 
lawn) and occasional trees spaced at the periphery of the site.  The planting is 
intended to increase the ecological value of the site.  Comments from the Council’s 
Landscape officers will be provided at Committee. 
 
4.6 Cycle parking will be located towards the front of the site.  It was previously at 
the rear, by the deliveries area.  The revised location is preferred, being safer and 
more convenient. 
 
5.0  CONCLUSION 
 
5.1 The building design and footprint/volume remains as was proposed at the outline 
stage.  The building is functional and the indicative materials suggest the building 
will be able to reasonably blend in with its surroundings.  The aspiration of the 
landscaping scheme is to increase the ecological value of the site using a mix of 
plant species.  This is welcome, although detailed comments from officers are 
awaited, and committee will be updated accordingly.  
 
5.2 Authorisation is sought for officers to approve the application under delegated 
powers after the expiry of the public consultation period.  
 
 
6.0  RECOMMENDATION:   Delegated Authority to Approve 
 
 1  The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the 
following plans and documents :- 
 
 
 

Page 25



 

Application Reference Number: 12/00024/REMM  Item No: 4a 
Page 4 of 4 

Site plan:  A863.2009.05 B 
Building floor plans and elevations: A863.2009.03 E 
Landscape plan:  Popplewells drawing 2175/4 
URS / Scott Wilson Ecology report and biodiversity management plan dated January 
2012 
 
Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure that the development is carried 
out only as approved by the Local Planning Authority. 
 
 2  Notwithstanding any proposed materials specified on the approved drawings 
or in the application form submitted with the application, samples of the external 
metal cladding materials to be used shall be submitted to and approved in writing by 
the Local Planning Authority prior to the commencement of the development.  The 
development shall be carried out using the approved materials. 
 
Reason:  So as to achieve a visually cohesive appearance, and so the building does 
not appear unduly prominent in its green belt location. 
 
 3  A detailed hard landscaping scheme shall be submitted and approved in 
writing by the Local Planning Authority prior to development commencing and the 
development carried out in accordance with the approved details.  The scheme shall 
include surfacing materials, including demarcation of pedestrian routes. 
 
Reason:  So that the Local Planning Authority may be satisfied with the variety, 
suitability and disposition of species within the site. 
 
 
7.0  INFORMATIVES: 
Notes to Applicant 
 
 1. REASON FOR APPROVAL 
 
In the opinion of the Local Planning Authority the proposal, subject to the conditions 
listed above, would not cause undue harm to interests of acknowledged importance, 
with particular reference to visual amenity and biodiversity.  As such the proposal 
complies with Policies GP1, GP9, NE1 and NE7 of the City of York Development 
Control Local Plan. 
 
Contact details: 
Author: Jonathan Kenyon Development Management Officer 
Tel No: 01904 551323 
 

Page 26



A

E

E

Produced using ESRI (UK)'s  MapExplorer 2.0 - http://www.esriuk.com

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey map with the permission
of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown
Copyright 2000.

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

SLA Number

Organisation

Department

Comments

Date

Scale :

Not Set

12/00024/REMM
Land Adjacent to Northminster Business Park

City of York Council

Planning and Sustainable Development

30 January 2012

1:2500

Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Application Reference Number: 11/03428/FUL  Item No: 4b 
Page 1 of 4 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
 
Date: 9 February 2012 Ward: Guildhall 
Team: Major and 

Commercial Team 
Parish: Guildhall Planning Panel 

 
Reference:  11/03428/FUL 
Application at:  The Little Mill Shop 20 Shambles York YO1 7LZ  
For: Change of use from retail (use class A1) to mixed use retail 

and cafe (use class A1 and A3). 
By:  Miss Katie Pask 
Application Type: Full Application 
Target Date:  13 March 2012 
Recommendation: Approve 
 
1.0  PROPOSAL 
 
1.1 The application relates to 20 Shambles which is a grade 2 listed building of C18 
origin.  The building was originally a house; it is 3-storey with basement and has a 
rear extension added in the 1970's.  The Shambles is a protected primary shopping 
street in the Local Plan. 
 
1.2 The premises was last in retail use, with a storeroom on the top floor.  The 
application is to allow a mixed use, with retail at ground floor level, with a cafe on the 
first floor, and front room on the top floor.  The main retail offer would be furniture, 
arts, crafts, home goods and baking and the intention is that there would be a 
connection between the decor, the retail and cafe uses.   
 
1.3 On the second floor it is proposed to add a second w/c in the back room using 
existing soil pipes etc and there would be a kitchen/preparation area, with a 
dishwasher and sink installed.  There would not be sales of hot food and no cooking 
equipment/ventilation would be required.  The companion application for listed 
building consent is 11/03429/LBC. 
 
1.4 The applications come to committee as the applicants are council employees. 
 
2.0  POLICY CONTEXT 
 
2.1  Development Plan Allocation: 
 
Areas of Archaeological Interest GMS Constraints: City Centre Area  
Conservation Area GMS Constraints: Central Historic Core  
Listed Buildings: Grade 2;19, 20 & 21 Shambles York  
 
 

Agenda Item 4bPage 29



 

Application Reference Number: 11/03428/FUL  Item No: 4b 
Page 2 of 4 

2.2  Policies:  
  
CYS4 Protected primary shopping streets 
CYS6 Control of food and drink (A3) uses 
CYHE3 Conservation Areas 
CYHE4 Listed Buildings 
 
3.0  CONSULTATIONS 
 
Guildhall Planning Panel 
 
3.1 Any comments will be reported verbally at the meeting. 
 
Publicity 
 
3.2 An objection has been made from the Council's Property Services Section.  
Although this is not a Council owned building there is concern that the proposed 
cafe conflicts with Local Plan policy S4 which requires only retail uses in the 
Shambles.  The scheme would conflict with the manner in which the Council have 
managed their premises within the street.  At least 2 premises have been asked to 
remove tables and chairs from customer areas, and seating is avoided also in the 
interests of fire safety.  Officers are concerned that allowing this application would 
set a precedent, and lead to further demand to diversify premises in the street. 
 
4.0  APPRAISAL 
 
4.1 Key Issues 
 
-  Impact on the primary shopping character of the street 
-  Impacts on the listed building 
-  Amenity of surrounding occupants 
 
Impact on the primary shopping character of the street 
 
4.2 Policy S4 of the Local Plan explicitly states that non-retail uses will not be 
granted in the street.  This is because the Shambles is deemed to be of unique 
character and appearance, with many speciality shops, which contribute to this 
character. 
 
4.3 The proposed use would be a mix of retail and cafe.  The ground floor area 
would be dedicated to retail sales.  Although the use would be mixed, the applicants 
in this case have demonstrated that the intended use would allow full enjoyment of 
the listed building and have a unique character which would fit with the desired 
character of the street, which contains independent/speciality shops.  Retail use only 
at the ground floor could be secured through condition.  This would be consistent 

Page 30



 

Application Reference Number: 11/03428/FUL  Item No: 4b 
Page 3 of 4 

with the approach taken at other premises at Shambles and Stonegate where policy 
S4 applies and cafe areas have been allowed on the upper floor(s) of buildings.   
 
Amenity of surrounding occupants 
 
4.4 Policy S6 applies when a change of use to cafe is proposed.  The scheme does 
not conflict with S6 as it is not proposed to cook food on-site, and thus there would 
not be cooking smells or odour that would affect amenity.  Proposed opening hours 
are between 10:00 and 18:00, which would not lead to disturbance in a commercial 
street.  Given the proposed cafe on the upper floors it is deemed reasonable, in the 
interests of amenity, to restrict the opening hours to between 07:00 and 23:00. 
 
Impacts on the listed building 
 
4.5 Policy HE4 of the Local Plan seeks to avoid harm to the historic and 
architectural interest of listed buildings.  National policy within PPS5 advises that 
alterations to listed buildings must be justified and any harmful alterations may only 
be permitted where there are 'heritage benefits' which outweigh the identified harm. 
 
4.6 Overall the scheme would be welcome in that it would bring the building into full 
use and make it accessible to the public.  Such changes are recognised heritage 
benefits, they are in the interests of the viability and health of the building, and 
enhance the public’s enjoyment of the space. 
 
4.7 Only minor works are required to install kitchen appliances and a further w/c in 
areas already affected by such C20 installations.  These works are justified, to 
provide desirable modern facilities in the building, and there would be no undue 
impact on historic fabric.  
 
5.0  CONCLUSION 
 
5.1 The proposed use is deemed to be acceptable as although it would not retain 
the building entirely in retail use, the mixed use would fit with the independent and 
speciality nature that epitomises the character of the street, which Local Plan policy 
S4 seeks to preserve and enhance, and the historic character of the building would 
not be unduly harmed. 
 
5.2 Conditions are recommended to ensure the retail space is retained at ground 
floor level and that no cooking or processing of food on-site that would necessitate 
the need for any extraction/ventilation equipment occurs.  The opening hours will 
also be restricted.  
 
5.3 The statutory publicity period ends on 15 February 2012 and authority is sought 
from Members to approve the application at the end of the period.  If any objections 
are received approval would be in consultation with the Chair and Vice-Chair. 

Page 31



 

Application Reference Number: 11/03428/FUL  Item No: 4b 
Page 4 of 4 

 
COMMITTEE TO VISIT 
 
6.0  RECOMMENDATION:  Delegated Authority to Approve 
 
1  TIME2  Development start within three years -   
 
 2  PLANS1 Approved Plans - drawing P2, revised on 25.1.2012 
 
Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure that the development is carried 
out only as approved by the Local Planning Authority. 
 
3 The ground floor of the premises shall not be used for cafe or restaurant use.  
 
Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure that the development maintains 
the retail character of the Shambles, in accordance with Local Plan policy S4: 
Protected Primary Shopping Streets. 
 
4  There shall be no primary cooking or preparation of food on-site that would 
lead to the requirement for any kitchen extraction or ventilation outlets.   
 
Reason: To protect the retail character of the street and to avoid an adverse impact 
on the historic and architectural importance of the listed building. 
 
5  The premises shall only operate between the hours of 07:00 and 23:00 each 
day of the week. 
 
Reason: In the interests of the amenities of surrounding occupants, given that it is 
proposed to have a cafe on the upper floors. 
 
7.0  INFORMATIVES: 
Notes to Applicant 
 
 1. REASON FOR APPROVAL 
 
In the opinion of the Local Planning Authority the proposal, subject to the conditions 
listed above, would not cause undue harm to interests of acknowledged importance, 
with particular reference to the unique historic and retail character of the street, 
amenity and the architectural and historic importance of the listed building.  As such 
the proposal complies with Policies S4, S6 and HE4 of the City of York Development 
Control Local Plan. 
 
Contact details: 
Author: Jonathan Kenyon Development Management Officer 
Tel No: 01904 551323 

Page 32



A

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

Produced using ESRI (UK)'s  MapExplorer 2.0 - http://www.esriuk.com

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey map with the permission
of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown
Copyright 2000.

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

SLA Number

Organisation

Department

Comments

Date

Scale :

Not Set

11/03428/FUL
The Little Mill Shop, 20 Shambles

City of York Council

Planning and Sustainable Development

30 January 2012

1:1250

Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Application Reference Number: 11/03429/LBC  Item No: 4c 
Page 1 of 3 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
 
Date: 9 February 2012 Ward: Guildhall 
Team: Major and 

Commercial Team 
Parish: Guildhall Planning Panel 

 
Reference:  11/03429/LBC 
Application at:  The Little Mill Shop 20 Shambles York YO1 7LZ  
For:  Internal alterations 
By:  Miss Katie Pask 
Application Type: Listed Building Consent 
Target Date:  24 February 2012 
Recommendation: Delegated Authority to Approve 
 
1.0  PROPOSAL 
 
1.1 The application relates to 20 Shambles which is a grade 2 listed building of C18 
origin.  The building was originally a house; it is 3-storey with basement and has a 
rear extension dating from the 1970's.    
 
1.2 The premises was last in retail use, with a storeroom on the top floor.  Planning 
permission is currently sought for a change of use, to allow the site in part to be 
used as a cafe (11/03428/FUL).  This listed building consent application is to install 
an additional w/c on the top floor level, in the back room, and upgrade the kitchen 
preparation facilities on the first floor, in the back room.  There would be a second 
w/c enclosed by partition walls, using the existing soil pipes etc.  The 
kitchen/preparation area would require the necessary plumbing to allow installation 
of a dishwasher and sink. 
 
1.3 The applications come to committee as the applicants are council employees. 
 
2.0  POLICY CONTEXT 
 
2.1  Development Plan Allocation: 
 
Areas of Archaeological Interest GMS Constraints: City Centre Area 0006 
Conservation Area GMS Constraints: Central Historic Core CONF 
Listed Buildings GMS Constraints: Grade 2;19 Shambles York 0725 
Listed Buildings GMS Constraints: Grade 2; 20 Shambles York  YO1 2LZ 0726 
Listed Buildings GMS Constraints: Grade 2; 21 Shambles York  YO1 2LZ 0727 
 
2.2  Policies:  
  
CYHE4 Listed Buildings 
 

Agenda Item 4cPage 35



 

Application Reference Number: 11/03429/LBC  Item No: 4c 
Page 2 of 3 

3.0  CONSULTATIONS 
 
Design, Conservation and Sustainable Development 
 
3.1 The additional toilet cubicle can be supported in this location as it is additive and 
does not harm fabric of special interest. Interior features of interested on 1st and 
2nd noted in the list description appear to be unaffected by the proposals.  Officers 
advise that advice should be sought on whether the intensification of use of the 
upper floors requires provision of protected escape routes. These issues should be 
addressed prior to the determination of the application.   
 
Publicity 
 
3.2 Deadline for comments is 15.2.2012; any comment received will be reported 
verbally. 
 
4.0 APPRAISAL 
 
4.1 Key Issues 
 
-  Impact on the special historic and architectural interest of the listed building. 
 
Policy  
 
4.2 Policy HE4 of the Local Plan seeks to avoid harm to the historic and 
architectural interest of listed buildings.  National policy within PPS5 advises that 
alterations to listed buildings must be justified and any harmful alterations may only 
be permitted where there are 'heritage benefits' which outweigh the identified harm. 
 
Assessment 
 
4.3 There is an existing w/c in the back room at the top floor level.  It is proposed to 
insert a partition in this area and add a second w/c.  This alteration would not affect 
the historic layout or fabric of the building and is therefore acceptable. 
 
4.4 The kitchen preparation area will also be in the back room, though at first floor 
level.  This area has been altered in the past to accommodate kitchen equipment 
and toilets.  Details of the proposed interventions in the historic fabric can be agreed 
to through an appropriate condition, to avoid harm to the building's condition and 
appearance. 
 
4.5 At the time of writing it is unclear as to what works may be required under the 
Building Regulations to accommodate the proposed use on the upper floors and any 
possible implications for the listed building (eg emergency lighting provision, smoke 

Page 36



 

Application Reference Number: 11/03429/LBC  Item No: 4c 
Page 3 of 3 

detection, occupancy figures and details of fire protection to existing doors).  Sub-
committee will be updated at the meeting. 
 
5.0 CONCLUSION 
 
5.1 Conditions are required to detail the proposed installation and details of required 
ductwork and any ventilation.  As the works proposed are at the rear of the building, 
and in areas already altered, there would not be an undue impact on the listed 
building.  Approval is recommended. 
 
5.2 The statutory publicity period ends on 15 February 2012 and authority is sought 
from Members to approve the application at the end of the period.  If any objections 
are received approval would be in consultation with the Chair and Vice-Chair. 
 
6.0 RECOMMENDATION:   Delegated Authority to Approve 
 
1  TIMEL2  Development start within 3 yrs (LBC/CAC) -   
 
2  PLANS1  Approved plans -   
 
 3  Large scale details of the items listed below shall be submitted to and 
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority prior to the commencement of 
the development and the works shall be carried out in accordance with the approved 
details. 
 

a) Any new ductwork and associated cabling required in installation with the w/c 
and kitchen equipment which affects historic fabric. 

b) Any required ventilation and soil pipes. 
 
Reason:  So that the Local Planning Authority may be satisfied with these details. 
 
7.0 INFORMATIVES: 
Notes to Applicant 
 
1. REASON FOR APPROVAL 
 
In the opinion of the Local Planning Authority the proposal, subject to the conditions 
listed above, would not cause undue harm to interests of acknowledged importance, 
with particular reference to the historic and architectural interest of the listed 
building.  As such the proposal complies with Policy HE4 of the City of York 
Development Control Local Plan. 
 
Contact details: 
Author: Jonathan Kenyon Development Management Officer 
Tel No: 01904 551323 

Page 37



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



A

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

Produced using ESRI (UK)'s  MapExplorer 2.0 - http://www.esriuk.com

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey map with the permission
of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown
Copyright 2000.

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

SLA Number

Organisation

Department

Comments

Date

Scale :

Not Set

11/03429/LBC
The Little Mill Shop, 20 Shambles

City of York Council

Planning and Sustainable Development

30 January 2012

1:1250

Page 39



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Application Reference Number: 11/02886/FUL  Item No: 4d 
Page 1 of 10 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
 
Date: 9 February 2012 Ward: Rural West York 
Team: Major and 

Commercial Team 
Parish: Upper Poppleton Parish 

Council 
 
 
Reference:  11/02886/FUL 
Application at:  1 Station Road Upper Poppleton York YO26 6PX  
For: Erection of two detached dwellings and associated 

driveways and parking following demolition of existing 
dwelling and outbuildings 

By:  Mr D Wilson 
Application Type: Full Application 
Target Date:  26 December 2011 
Recommendation: Approve 
 
1.0  PROPOSAL 
 
1.1 No. 1 Station Road comprises a detached three bedroom brick built bungalow 
circa 1930 lying in substantial grounds at the junction of Station Road and Long 
Ridge Lane, Upper Poppleton. The property is substantially derelict and planning 
permission is currently sought for the erection of two detached dwellings on the 
cleared site, one detached two storey property with five bedrooms and one 
detached four bedroom dormer bungalow. The site lies within the Upper Poppleton 
Conservation Area and a parallel application for Conservation Area Consent has 
been submitted at the same time ref:-11/02886/FUL.  
 
1.2 The application is reported to Sub-committee at the request of Councillor Gillies 
because of the potential impact on neighbouring dwellings and the Long Ridge 
Lane/Station Road junction. 
 
2.0  POLICY CONTEXT 
 
2.1  Development Plan Allocation: 
 
Conservation Area GMS Constraints: Upper Poppleton CONF 
 
2.2  Policies:  
  
CYNE6 Species protected by law 
CYH2A Affordable Housing 
CYGP1 Design 
CYGP4A Sustainability 
  

Agenda Item 4dPage 41



 

Application Reference Number: 11/02886/FUL  Item No: 4d 
Page 2 of 10 

CGP15A Development and Flood Risk 
CYHE2 Development in historic locations 
CYL1C Provision of New Open Space in Development 
CYH4A Housing Windfalls 
 
3.0  CONSULTATIONS 
 
INTERNAL:- 
 
3.1 Environmental Protection Unit raise no objection to the proposal subject to any 
permission being accompanied by an informative in relation to the Control of 
Pollution Act 1974. 
 
3.2 Highway Network Management raise no objection in principle to the proposal but 
wish to see the internal layout of the site revised to ensure that vehicles can turn 
within the site and then leave in a forward gear. The application details have 
subsequently been revised to enable this to take place. 
 
3.3 Lifelong Learning and Leisure raise no objection to the proposal subject to a 
commuted payment being made in lieu of the provision of open space on site. 
 
3.4 Design, Conservation and Sustainable Development raise no objection in 
respect of the impact of the proposal upon the character and appearance of the 
Conservation Area, though initially expressed concern in respect of the potential 
impact of the proposal upon local bat habitat. Further survey work of the site has 
subsequently been undertaken and no objection has now been offered in respect of 
the proposal. 
 
3.5 Structures and Drainage Engineering Consultancy object to the proposal on the 
grounds of insufficient information being submitted in respect of the proposed mode 
of surface water disposal at the site. 
 
EXTERNAL:- 
 
3.6 Ainsty Internal Drainage Board raise no objection to the proposal subject to any 
permission being subject to a condition requiring further approval of the 
arrangements for surface water disposal at the site. 
 
3.7 English Heritage do not wish to offer any comments in respect of the impact of 
the proposal upon the Upper Poppleton Conservation Area. 
 
3.8 Upper Poppleton Parish Council object to the proposal on the grounds that it 
would represent over-development of the site and create an access point in close 
proximity to a busy road junction and bus stop. 
 

Page 42



 

Application Reference Number: 11/02886/FUL  Item No: 4d 
Page 3 of 10 

3.9 Four letters of objection have been received in respect of the proposal. The 
following is a summary of their contents:- 
 

• Concern at the impact of the proposal upon the character and appearance of 
the Conservation Area; 

• Concern that the proposal would represent an over-development of the 
application site; 

• Concern that the access/egress from the application site would cause a 
significant hazard to the free flow of traffic in the locality; 

• Concern that the proposal would lead to the loss of an area of landscaping of 
significant townscape value; 

• Concern that the existing mature landscaping at the property boundary should 
be properly managed; 

• Concern at the impact of the construction process upon the residential amenity 
of neighbouring properties. 

 
4.0  APPRAISAL 
 
KEY CONSIDERATIONS:- 
 
4.1 Key considerations include: 
 

• Impact upon the character and appearance of the Conservation Area; 
• Potential over development of the application site; 
• Impact upon the residential amenity of neighbouring properties; 
• Impact upon the potential habitat of a protected species; 
• Impact upon the safe and free flow of traffic within the surrounding area. 

 
Impact upon the character and appearance of the conservation area 
 
4.2 Policy HE2 of the York Development Control Local Plan sets a firm policy 
presumption that new development within or adjoining Conservation Areas should 
respect adjacent buildings, open spaces, landmarks and settings and have regard to 
local scale, proportion, detail and materials. Proposals will also be required to 
maintain or enhance existing urban spaces, views, landmarks and other townscape 
elements which contribute to the character or appearance of the area. Upper 
Poppleton Conservation Area is defined by the two Village Greens and the 
vernacular buildings surrounding them together with the landscaped approaches 
with steadily widening verges and individual mature trees of significant townscape 
merit. The current proposal envisages the demolition of the current property, which 
as a result of its structural state, detracts significantly from the character and 
appearance of the Conservation Area, and the erection of two detached properties 
on the cleared site. The principal contribution of the area to the character and 
appearance of the Conservation Area lies in the treatment of the southern approach 

Page 43



 

Application Reference Number: 11/02886/FUL  Item No: 4d 
Page 4 of 10 

to the main Village Green. Most of the adjacent properties are of early 20th Century 
construction and there is no established theme in terms of scale or massing. A light 
red brick with a pantile roof is however the most common treatment in terms of 
materials. 
 
4.3 The Poppleton Village Design Statement has been adopted as Supplementary 
Planning Guidance in respect of development proposals within both Nether and 
Upper Poppleton. This sets out clear guidance in respect of how new development 
should relate to its wider context in terms of scale, massing, pallette of materials and 
also plot coverage. Guideline 13 specifically indicates that new development should 
be mixed, with a variety of design, type, size, scale and materials to uphold the 
present juxtaposition of differing periods of development within the village. 
 
4.4 Of the two proposed properties the larger two storey detached dwelling would be 
accessed from Station Road and the smaller dormer bungalow from Longridge 
Lane. The existing mature landscaping along the frontages to Station Road and 
Longridge Lane would be retained with the exception of a Leylandi on the Longridge 
Lane frontage which would be removed to allow the formation of the vehicular 
access to the bungalow property. The existing conifer hedge along the boundary 
with the adjacent property on Station Road would also be removed.  
 
4.5 In the case of the two storey detached property which has the clearest 
relationship with the Conservation Area, a mid-red facing brick with artstone 
detailing and a pitched slate roof would be adopted with an Edwardian style bay 
window facing on to Station Road.  In terms of its scale, massing and relationship to 
site boundaries it would closely reflect other properties in the direct vicinity notably in 
Longridge Lane.  
 
4.6 In terms of the bungalow property, a mid red facing brick with a pitched slate 
roof and upvc rain water goods would be adopted. In terms of scale, massing and 
relationship to the street frontage the property would closely reflect that of other 
properties along Longridge Lane to which it would be most closely associated 
visually. Taken together it is felt that the proposals would have a broadly positive 
impact upon the Conservation Area and that the terms of Policy HE2 of the Draft 
Local Plan would thus be complied with. 
 
 Possible over-development of the application site 
 
4.7 Policy H4a) of the York Development Control Local Plan sets a firm policy 
presumption in favour of proposals for new residential development on unallocated 
sites where the site is vacant, derelict or otherwise underused and it is of an 
appropriate scale and density to surrounding development .  The current proposal 
envisages the construction of two properties within the cleared site of an existing 
bungalow. The two properties at their closest point would be some 6 metres apart. 
Whilst close in terms of physical proximity such a relationship is characteristic of the 

Page 44



 

Application Reference Number: 11/02886/FUL  Item No: 4d 
Page 5 of 10 

surrounding area and it is not felt that the proposal would be over development of 
the existing plot. 
Impact upon residential amenity of neighbouring properties 
 
4.8 Policy GP1 of the York Development Control Local Plan sets a firm policy 
presumption in favour of development proposals which respect or enhance the local 
environment, are of a density, layout, scale, mass and design that is compatible with 
neighbouring buildings, spaces and the character of the area using appropriate 
building materials and ensure that residents living nearby are not unduly affected by 
noise, disturbance, overlooking, overshadowing or are dominated by overbearing 
structures.  
 
4.9 The current proposal envisages the erection of two properties, one a substantial 
two storey detached house, the other a detached dormer bungalow on the cleared 
site of the existing property which has fallen into a state of disrepair. The two 
properties would lie in close proximity to one another, some six metres apart at their 
closest point. No 3 Station Road is the closest residential property outside of the 
site, to the south west at a distance of some 4 metres. There would however be no 
overlooking of the adjacent property or its garden from the principal living areas of 
either plot. The boundary between the two plots would be formed by a two metre 
high close boarded timber fence which would minimise any intervisibility between 
the two properties. The principal living areas of both properties have been designed 
to face outward towards Station Road and Longridge Lane with mature landscaping 
at the street frontage giving some degree of shelter from other residential properties 
further afield. There would be some degree of over-looking of plot 2 from the rear of 
plot 1 however this would be minimised by the location of the building within plot 2 
and the location of the boundary fence and is therefore felt to be acceptable. Overall 
it is felt that the terms of Policy GP1 of the Draft Local Plan have been complied 
with. 
 
Impact upon the potential habitat of a protected species 
 
4.10 Policy NE6 of the York Development Control Local Plan sets a firm policy 
presumption that where a proposal may have a significant effect on a protected 
species or their habitat then applicant's will be expected to undertake an appropriate 
assessment demonstrating their proposed mitigation measures. Planning 
permission will only be forthcoming for development that would not cause 
demonstrable harm to animal or plant species protected by law or their habitats. 
Concern was initially expressed that the derelict property on the site had become a 
bat roost. However, further survey work has established this to be unlikely in view of 
its severe state of disrepair.  It is therefore felt that providing any approval is 
conditioned to require mitigation measures for the eventuality that bats are 
unexpectedly present then the terms of Policy NE6 of the Draft Local Plan can be 
complied with. 
 

Page 45



 

Application Reference Number: 11/02886/FUL  Item No: 4d 
Page 6 of 10 

Impact upon the safe and free flow of traffic in the area 
 
4.11 Concern has been expressed in relation to the proximity of the access points to 
the two properties to the junction of Station Road with Longridge Lane and the 
potential impact the proposal would therefore have on the free flow of traffic in the 
vicinity. However, the proposed access point from Plot 1 on to Station Road follows 
almost precisely the access point from the existing property and its associated 
garage. The access point to Plot 2 would be some 45 metres from the junction and 
as a consequence any impact would be minimal. Concern was also initially 
expressed in respect of the ability of vehicles to enter both plots and turn and leave 
in a forward gear in accordance with safe driving practice. The submitted application 
drawings have been amended to allow this to take place. 
 
Other issues 
 
4.12 Concern has been expressed in respect of a lack of information relating to 
surface water drainage submitted with the scheme. The site lies within Flood Zone 1  
which carries the lowest defined risk from river flooding as well as having an existing 
drainage connection.   It is considered that issues of surface water disposal can be 
dealt with by condition in this case. 
 
4.13 The site is subject to a requirement for commuted sum payments of £2004 in 
lieu of  provision of on site open space. At the same time the site falls to be 
considered against the Adopted Interim Affordable Housing Targets which specify in 
respect of Rural Brownfield land that a financial contribution of £15,427.50 will be 
required for off-site provision where a development of two to four houses are being 
considered. The applicant has confirmed in writing that such a commuted payment 
would be acceptable. 
 
5.0  CONCLUSION 
 
5.1 No. 1 Station Road Upper Poppleton comprises a detached brick built bungalow 
in a state of disrepair lying in substantial grounds at the junction of Station Road and 
Longridge Lane. The site also lies within the Poppleton Conservation Area. Planning 
permission is currently sought for the erection of two detached properties, a two 
storey house and a dormer bungalow on the cleared site. A parallel application for 
Conservation Area Consent has also been submitted. Surrounding properties 
consist of a mix of single and two storey dwellings set within significant landscaped 
grounds with any built development set well back from the street frontage. The 
mature landscaping at the street frontage which forms the principal contribution of 
the site to the character and appearance of the Conservation Area would be 
retained as part of the development. At the same time the scale, massing and 
palette of materials chosen closely reflects that used in the surrounding area. There 
would be a six metre separation between the two properties at their closest point 
which would not give rise to a significant loss of residential amenity. At the same 

Page 46



 

Application Reference Number: 11/02886/FUL  Item No: 4d 
Page 7 of 10 

time any impact upon the residential amenity of neighbouring properties would be 
effectively minimised by the retention of mature landscaping at the site boundaries. 
The location of the proposed vehicular access points would not give rise to any 
disruption to the safe and free flow of traffic. The proposal is therefore acceptable in 
planning terms and approval is recommended. 
 
COMMITTEE TO VISIT  
 
6.0  RECOMMENDATION:   Approve 
 
1  TIME2  Development start within three years -   
 
 2  The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the 
following plans:- 
 
Drawing Refs:-103; 103 B; 1000; 100; 105. Date Stamped 26th October 2011 and 
1002B Date Stamped 4th January 2012. 
 
Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure that the development is carried 
out only as approved by the Local Planning Authority. 
 
3  VISQ8  Samples of exterior materials to be app -   
 
4  VISQ4  Boundary details to be supplied -   
 
 5  Notwithstanding the provisions of Article 3 of the Town and Country Planning 
(General Permitted Development) Order 1995 (or any Order revoking or re-enacting 
that Order), development of the type described in Classes A, B, C, E and F of 
Schedule 2 Part 1 of that Order shall not be erected or constructed. 
 
Reason:  In the interests of the amenities of the adjoining residents and to safeguard 
the character and appearance of the Conservation Area the Local Planning 
Authority considers that it should exercise control over any future extensions or 
alterations which, without this condition, may have been carried out as "permitted 
development" under the above classes of the Town and Country Planning (General 
Permitted Development) Order 1995. 
 
 6     No development shall take place until there has been submitted and approved 
in writing by the Local Planning Authority a detailed landscaping scheme which shall 
illustrate the number, species, height and position of trees and shrubs  and other 
planting This scheme shall be implemented within a period of six months of the 
completion of the development.  Any trees or plants which within a period of five 
years from the completion of the development die, are removed or become seriously 
damaged or diseased shall be replaced in the next planting season with others of a 
similar size and species, unless alternatives are agreed in writing by the Local 

Page 47



 

Application Reference Number: 11/02886/FUL  Item No: 4d 
Page 8 of 10 

Planning Authority. 
 
 
Reason:  So that the Local Planning Authority may be satisfied with the variety, 
suitability and disposition of species within the site. 
 
7  LAND3  Protection of existing planting -   
 
8  DRAIN1  Drainage details to be agreed -   
 
9  HWAY31  No mud on highway during construction -   
 
10  HWAY19  Car and cycle parking laid out -   
 
11  No development shall take place until full details of  measures for bat 
mitigation and conservation as proposed have been submitted to and approved in 
writing by the Local Planning Authority. 
 
These details shall include:- 
 
i) Further survey at the appropriate time of year and no more than one month prior 
to any work being undertaken if the demolition is to be carried out between April and 
September, with the results having previously been submitted to the Local Planning 
Authority beforehand. 
 
ii) A plan of how demolition work is to be undertaken to accommodate the possibility 
of bats being present. 
 
iii) Details of the provision to be made within the new buildings to replace the 
features lost through the demolition of the original structure. Features suitable for 
incorporation for bats include the use of special tiles, bricks, soffit boards, bat boxes 
and bat lofts and should at least replace or substitute for what is existing. 
 
iv) The timing of all operations. 
 
The works shall be implemented in accordance with the approved details and timing 
unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority. 
 
Reason:- To safeguard the potential habitat of a protected species and to secure 
compliance with Policy NE6 of the York Development Control Local Plan and 
Central Government Planning Policy in respect of Planning and the Natural 
Environment outlined in PPS9. 
 
12  S106OS  £2004  S106 Open Space  
13 No development shall commence unless and until a scheme to ensure the 

Page 48



 

Application Reference Number: 11/02886/FUL  Item No: 4d 
Page 9 of 10 

provision of a scheme of affordable housing in the local community in line with the 
guidance laid out in the Adopted Affordable Housing Advice Note has been 
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. 
 
Reason:  To ensure the provision of an appropriate level of affordable housing in the 
local area in accordance with Central Government Planning Policy in respect of 
Housing outlined in PPS3 as revised together with York Development Control Local 
Plan Policy H2a) 
 
INFORMATIVE: 
 
The provisions of the above condition could be satisfied by the completion of a 
planning obligation made under Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 
1990 by those having a legal interest in the application site, the obligation should 
provide for a financial contribution calculated at £15,427.50. The basis for this 
calculation is contained within the Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance 
Affordable Housing Advice Note Adopted 6th December 2011. 
 
No development can take place on this site until the condition has been has been 
discharged and you are reminded of the Local Planning Authority's enforcement 
powers in this regard. 
 
7.0  INFORMATIVES: 
Notes to Applicant 
 
 1. REASON FOR APPROVAL 
 
In the opinion of the Local Planning Authority the proposal, subject to the conditions 
listed above, would not cause undue harm to interests of acknowledged importance, 
with particular reference to impact upon the character and appearance of the 
Conservation Area, potential over-development of the site, impact upon the 
residential amenity of neighbouring properties, impact upon the potential habitat of a 
protected species and impact upon the safe and free flow of traffic. As such the 
proposal complies with Policies  NE6, H2a), GP1, GP4a), GP15a), HE2 and L1c)  of 
the City of York Development Control Local Plan. 
 
2.  INFORMATIVE: CONTROL OF POLLUTION ACT 1974:- 
 
3. HIGHWAY WORKS:- 
 
You are advised that prior to starting on site consent will be required from the 
Highway Authority for the works being proposed, under the Highways Act 1980 
(unless alternatively specified under the legislation or Regulations listed below).  For 
further information please contact the officer named: 
 

Page 49



 

Application Reference Number: 11/02886/FUL  Item No: 4d 
Page 10 of 10 

Works in the highway - Section 171/Vehicle Crossing - Section 184 - Stuart 
Partington (01904) 551361 
  
4. BAT MITIGATION:- 
 
In the event that bats or evidence of the presence of bats are found during the 
demolition or construction processes then all work shall cease forthwith and Natural 
England shall be notified. 
 
Contact details: 
Author: Erik Matthews Development Management Officer 
Tel No: 01904 551416 
 

Page 50



Produced using ESRI (UK)'s  MapExplorer 2.0 - http://www.esriuk.com

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey map with the permission
of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown
Copyright 2000.

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

SLA Number

Organisation

Department

Comments

Date

Scale :

Not Set

11/02886/FUL
1 Station Road, Upper Poppleton

City of York Council

Planning and Sustainable Development

30 January 2012

1:1250

Page 51



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Application Reference Number: 11/02887/CAC  Item No: 4e 
Page 1 of 4 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
 
Date: 9 February 2012 Ward: Rural West York 
Team: Major and 

Commercial Team 
Parish: Upper Poppleton Parish 

Council 
 
 
Reference:  11/02887/CAC 
Application at:  1 Station Road Upper Poppleton York YO26 6PX  
For:  Demolition of existing dwelling and outbuildings 
By:  Mr D Wilson 
Application Type: Conservation Area Consent 
Target Date:  22 December 2011 
Recommendation: Approve 
 
1.0  PROPOSAL 
 
1.1 No. 1 Station Road Upper Poppleton comprises a brick built three bedroom 

bungalow  with associated outbuildings circa 1930 set within significant 
grounds at a corner location within the Upper Poppleton Conservation Area. 
Conservation Area Consent is sought for its demolition and replacement with 
two detached dwellings (one dormer bungalow and one two storey house) on 
the cleared site. A parallel application for planning permission  ref:-
11/02886/FUL has been submitted in respect of the proposed work. 
 

2.0  POLICY CONTEXT 
 
2.1  Development Plan Allocation: 
 
Conservation Area GMS Constraints: Upper Poppleton CONF 
 
2.2  Policies:  
  
CYHE2 Development in historic locations 
CYHE3 Conservation Areas 
 
3.0  CONSULTATIONS 
 
INTERNAL;- 
 
3.1 Design, Conservation and Sustainable Development raise no objection in 
principle  to the proposal on the grounds that the current dwelling makes only a 
minimal contribution to the character and appearance of the Conservation Area and 
that its clearance and replacement with a suitably designed replacement would 
positively preserve and enhance the character and appearance of the area. Concern 

Agenda Item 4ePage 53



 

Application Reference Number: 11/02887/CAC  Item No: 4e 
 
Page 2 of 4 

was initially expressed in relation to the loss of potential bat habitat , however 
following on from further examination of site conditions it is now felt the proposal 
would have a material impact upon potential bat habitat. 
 
EXTERNAL:- 
 
3.2 Upper Poppleton Parish Council raise no objection in principle to the demolition 
of the bungalow but feel that the proposed replacement scheme would represent an 
over-development of the site. 
 
3.3 One letter of objection has been received in respect of the proposal expressing 
concern in respect of the possible release of vermin/stray animals during demolition 
of the property. 
 
4.0  APPRAISAL 
 
KEY CONSIDERATIONS:- 
 
4.1 KEY  CONSIDERATIONS INCLUDE:- 
* Impact upon the character and appearance of the Conservation Area. 
 
Impact upon the character and appearance of the conservation area 
 
4.2 Policy HE3 of the York Development Control Local Plan sets a firm policy 
presumption that proposals within Conservation Areas involving demolition of a 
building will only be permitted where there would be no adverse effect on the 
character and appearance of the area. The Upper Poppleton Conservation Area 
encompasses the village green with series of 18th and early 19th century buildings 
surrounding together with its landscape approaches which incorporate the current 
application site. The mature landscaping along  the Station Road frontage of  the 
application site combined with the wide verges which lead off the village green add 
significantly to the overall character and appearance of the Conservation Area. The 
existing dwelling which was abandoned in the early 1990s has more in common in 
terms of its design, massing and layout with the properties to the south and east and 
lying out side of the Conservation Area. Its removal particularly bearing in mind its 
particular state of disrepair would have a positive benefit for the character and 
appearance of the Conservation Area. However, the mature landscaping fringing the 
street frontage with Station Road and Longridge Lane contributes significantly to the 
overall character and appearance of the Conservation Area and as far as is 
practicable it is intended to retain it as part of the finished scheme. It is proposed to 
replace the existing building with a two storey house on the Station Road frontage 
and a bungalow on the Longridge Lane frontage. These would both be set well into 
the plot and in terms of scale and massing they would closely reflect that of 

Page 54



 

Application Reference Number: 11/02887/CAC  Item No: 4e 
 
Page 3 of 4 

surrounding properties. The terms of Policy HE3 of the Draft Local Plan would 
therefore be complied with. 
 
4.3 The potential impact of the proposal in respect of bat habitat and the potential for 
release of vermin through demolition are not material considerations in terms of 
determining the application for Conservation Area Consent. 
 
5.0  CONCLUSION 
 
5.1   1 Station Road Upper Poppleton comprises a detached brick built bungalow set 
within large grounds occupying a corner plot at the junction of Station Road and 
Longridge Lane within the Upper Poppleton Conservation Area. Conservation Area 
Consent and a parallel application for planning permission are sought for the 
demolition of the bungalow which is in an extreme state of dereliction and its 
replacement with a two storey detached house and a detached bungalow to the 
rear. Both properties would be set back from the street frontage and the existing 
mature landscaping which makes a significant contribution to the character and 
appearance of the Conservation Area would be retained. The loss of the existing 
property would preserve and enhance the character and appearance of the 
Conservation Area by virtue of the degree of dereliction of the property and the 
proposed replacement scheme would closely reflect the local pattern of built form by 
virtue of the proposed scale, massing and palette of materials. The proposal is 
therefore acceptable in terms of its impact upon the Conservation Area and approval 
is therefore recommended. 
 
COMMITTEE TO VISIT  
 
 
6.0  RECOMMENDATION:   Approve 
 
 
1  TIMEL2  Development start within 3 yrs (LBC/CAC) -   
 
 2  The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the 
following plans:- 
 
Drawing Refs:- 104; 1000; 100; 105; Date Stamped 26th October 2011 and 1002B 
and 103B Date Stamped 4th January 2012. 
 
Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure that the development is carried 
out only as approved by the Local Planning Authority. 
 
 
 

Page 55



 

Application Reference Number: 11/02887/CAC  Item No: 4e 
 
Page 4 of 4 

 
7.0  INFORMATIVES: 
Notes to Applicant 
 
 1. REASON FOR APPROVAL 
 
In the opinion of the Local Planning Authority the proposal, subject to the conditions 
listed above, would not cause undue harm to interests of acknowledged importance, 
with particular reference to impact upon the character and appearance of the Upper 
Poppleton Conservation Area. As such the proposal complies with Policy HE3  of 
the City of York Development Control Local Plan. 
 
Contact details: 
Author: Erik Matthews Development Management Officer 
Tel No: 01904 551416 
 

Page 56



Produced using ESRI (UK)'s  MapExplorer 2.0 - http://www.esriuk.com

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey map with the permission
of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown
Copyright 2000.

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

SLA Number

Organisation

Department

Comments

Date

Scale :

Not Set

11/02887/CAC
1 Station Road, Upper Poppleton

City of York Council

Planning and Sustainable Development

30 January 2012

1:1250

Page 57



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	
	Sub Committee site visits

	2 Minutes
	4a Land Adjacent To Northminster Business Park, Wykeham Road, Upper Poppleton, York (12/00024/REMM)
	Northminster Business Park - Map

	4b The Little Mill Shop, 20 Shambles, York, YO1 7LZ (11/03428/FUL)
	Little Mill Shop Map

	4c The Little Mill Shop, 20 Shambles, York, YO1 7LZ (11/03429/LBC)
	Little Mill Ship Map LBC

	4d 1 Station Road, Upper Poppleton, York, YO26 6PX (11/02886/FUL)
	1 STation Road Ful map

	4e 1 Station Road Upper Poppleton York YO26 6PX (11/02887/CAC)
	1 Station Road - CAC MAp


